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, NOV 1 7 1982
Mr. Gerald Anderson
Assistant Director
Clerk Division # .
American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO '
817 - 14th Street, N.W. /;[ ) _
Washington, D.C. 20005 g w //‘7

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Recently, you met with Frank Dyer in pre—arbitration
discussion of HB8C-5K-C 12734, Las Vegas, NV. The questlon in
this grievance is whether management violated the National
Agreement when management refused to pay some employees in
this local office administrative leave when they went home
because there was no water at their facility for
approximately 5 hours.

It was mutually agreed to full settlement of this case as
follows:

_ The situation that brought .izc to this grievance is now
moot. However, should it arise again management should
make every effort to provide employees with drinking
water and comfort relief facilities.

Please sign the attached copy of this letter acknowledglng
your agreement with this settlement, withdrawing
H8C-SK-C 12734 from the pending national arbitration

listing.

Sincerely;.
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Wllllam E. Héﬁr/T7Jr. Gerald Andecson
Director - Assistant Dlrector
Office of Grievance + Clerk Division
and Arbitration American Postal Workers Union,

Labor Relations Department AFL-CIO



